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NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD

IC-78-5001
5 January 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman, National Foreign Intelligence Board

VIA ¢+ Acting Vice Chairman, National Foreign
Intelligence Board

FROM

Deputy Executive Secretary

SUBJECT : Proposed Priority Changes to Attachment to DCID 1/2 (U)

1. | Action Requested: That you approve the priority changes
proposed by DTA and the Department of State that are outlined in

memorandum, which is attached for your information. NFIB

members unanimously concur in the changes.

2. Background: This is the latest proposal in the series of
changes Tt DCID 1/2. Both the DIA and State Department proposals that we
are asking you to approve now were favorably reviewed by the interagency
DCID 1/2 Ad Hoc Group before being submitted to NFIB.

3. Recommendation: That you approve these priority changes and
direct the Executive Secretariat to initiate whatever action is required
to assure that the subject changes are implemented.
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Attachment:
As Stated ~GRED
APPROVED:
Chairman, NFIB
DISAPPROVED:
Chairman, NFIB
DATE: JAN 21 1978
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